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TO:        State Mineral and Energy Board Members 
  
FROM:  Jason Talbot, Petroleum Scientist Manager 

Charles Bradbury, P.E.  
 
  
DATE: December 9, 2020 

 
LEASE REVIEW REPORT 

 
I. GEOLOGICAL AND ENGINEERING STAFF REVIEW 
 

According to the SONRIS database, there are 1,089 active State Leases containing 
approximately 464,206 acres.  Since the last Lease Review Report, the Geological and 
Engineering Division reviewed 90 leases covering approximately 25,974 acres for lease 
maintenance.  

 
II. BOARD REVIEW 
 

There are no State Lease items to bring before the Board today. 
 
III. FORCE MAJEURE 
 

1. Texas Petroleum Investment Company requested recognition of a force majeure event 
affecting State Lease Nos. 1958, 1961, 2125, and 12002 in Main Pass 31 and Main Pass 
35 Fields, Plaquemines Parish, Louisiana.   

  
2. S2 Energy Operating LLC requested recognition of force majeure condition affecting State 

Lease Nos. 192 and 1772 in Timbalier Bay Field, Lafourche Parish, Louisiana.  
 
3. Wapiti Operating LLC requested recognition of force majeure condition affecting State 

Lease Nos. 20499 and 20512 in Manilla Village Field, Jefferson Parish, Louisiana.  
 

4. Energy XXI GOM LLC (Cox Operating LLC) requested recognition of force majeure 
condition affecting State Lease No. 797 in Grand Isle Block 18 Field, Plaquemines Parish, 
Louisiana.   

 


